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Unknown
i
From: Conus Joal i
Sent: Friday, March G2, 2001 218 P H
- To: Nicolas Christophe; Gaiflard Chiistophe, Kudelski Henti; Alan GUGGENHEIM Groux Cédric;
Sasselli Mareo; jj.gee@echostar.cont

Subject: ES
Attachments: Logs 20010302.6¢.asc .
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Logs

110302 bt asc (17 1

<+« PGP Signature Status: good

#4¢ gfgner: Jo&l Conus <conus@nagra-kudelski.ch>
«v* Sicned: 2.3.2001 1:19:09 PM

=+ yarified: 2.3.200)1 9:4€:33 PM

<++ HEGIN PGP DECRYPTED/VERIFIED MNESSAGE -**+

Summary:

- Many users are complaining about KoinvVizion. He doesn't send their cards back and ha
doesn't reply to e-mails. Now the opinion on the boards is that XainVizion is "history".
[Ref. 1]

- Nobody bothered to make a blocker code for the DNASP00Z to prevent a poasible update
yet. The most knowledgesble hackers think that there is not enough space in the BEPROM
to load the same patch as we did load on the DNASPOO3 cards. {[Ref. 2}

Since tnis leg is very shozrt and that I will have to leave for the army on Monday, I'd
like to give my POV about the current situation.

Not much is happening on the forums now. The hacking is stalling it seems. The number of
hackers who still have non-updated cards is very limited and therefore the blocker code
that has been puklished cannot be widely used. Most hackers now think that the AVR is
the way to go, which 12 right for the moment {till the naxt ECM). I'd like tTo emphasize
{again) on the fact that the AVR3 is not a device for the newbie. To make it work
properly some good knowledge of the 3ystem is needed. Besides, people have to reprogram
the device quite often because it looks like the code is bugged and the device by itself
is nmot always proparly built. Also, at most dealers' the AVR3 is now out of stock. IMHO
the AVR3 isn‘t a great threat for us. This device generates a lot of posta on the forums
because it's hard tc configure and lt's buggy buct I don't think that the percentase of
paople actually using it is very high.

Devices' status

: Compromised. Freeware avallable. Many cards dead.
CHASPOO3 : Secured. VIP rights ir some carda. Cards in blockers

affected by the update.
DNASP010 : Not compromised. : i
AVR3/blocker: Working (MCG 3.0S).

Dealers' status
Koinvizion : Moving web site.
23MCarcs : Site totally clozed until new ISP is found.
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SA CV 03-950 DOC (JTLx)
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Unknown
From: Conus Joél
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001218 PM
* To: Nicolas Christophe; Gaiflard Christophe; Kudelsld Henri; Alan GUGGENHE)M Groux Cédric;
Sasselli Marco; ‘jj. gee@echostar.cont
Subject ES
Attachments: Logs 20010302 bt asc
Logs
10302 bt asc (17 4

*+« PGP Slgnature Status: good

4+ gigner: Jo&l Conus <conus@nagra-kudelski.ch>
«v+* Signed: 2.3.200L 1:19:09 PM

++é Verified: 2.3.2001 9:4€:33 PM

«++ BEGIN PGP DECRYPTED/VERIFIED MESSAGE <**

Summary:
- Many users are complaxning about Koinvizion. He doesn‘t send their cards back and ha

doesn't reply to e-mails. Now the opinion on the boards is that XainVizion is *history®.
[Ref. 1]

- Nobody bothered to make a blocker code for the DNASPODZ2 to prevent a poasible update
yat. The most knowledgesble hackers think that there 1s not enough space in the BEPROM
to load the same patch as we did load on the ONASPOO3 cards. (Ref. 2]

Since this log is very short asd that I will have to leave for the army on Monday, I'd
like to give my POV about the current situation.

Not much is happening on the forums now. The hacking is stalling it seeme. The aumber of
hackers who still have non-updated cards is very limited and therefore the blocker code
that has been pukblished zannot be widely used. Most hackers now think that the AVR is
the way to go, which i3 right for the moment {till the naxt ECM). I'd like to emphasize
{again) on the fact that the AVR3 is not a device for the newbie. To make it work
properly some good knowledge of the system 1s needed. Besides, people have to ceprogram
the device quite often because it looks like the code is bugged 3and the device by itself
is not always proparcly built. Alsa, at most dealers' the AVR3 is now out of stock. IMHO
the AVR3 isn‘t a great threat for us. This device geueracea a lot of posts on the forums
becauge it's hard te configure and It's buggy but I don't think that the percentage of
paople actuslly using it is very high.

Devices’ status

P e

Compromised. Freeware avallable. Many cards dead.

DNASP002 :
CHASPOO3 : Secured, VIP rights ir some carda. Cards in blockers
not

affected by the update.
DNASPO10 : Not compromised.
AVYR3I/blocker: Worklng (MCG 3.05}.

Dcalers' status
Xoinvicion : Moving web site,
23IMCards : Site totally clozed until new ISP is found.
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Internet. Therefore they cannot be considered as a
reliable socurce of information.

*ws END PGP DECRYPTED/VERIFIED MESSAGE ***

Fage: 2
CONFIDENTIAL

Case No. SA CV(03-950 DOC (JTL)

NVNC026301



